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Seeds, Tena (ECY)

From: Arlan Collins <acollins@sli.co>
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 10:35 AM
To: Seeds, Tena (ECY)
Cc: Ryan Bixby; Bob Doherty; Phillip  Caplan
Subject: SLI quarterly progress report
Attachments: 1551-001_2024Q3_Progress Report_F.pdf

External Email 

Hi Tena,  
Please find attached our quarterly progress report nothing has changed since our last report,  
We continue to work with potential development partners to gain funding and move the project forward.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
Thank you, Tena.  
 

Arlan Collins 
Chief ExecuƟve Officer | Sustainable Living InnovaƟons 
 
710 2nd Avenue Ste 1400, SeaƩle, WA 98104 
acollins@sli.co  
m: 206.953.2866 
o: 253.346.0000 

    

 
This email may contain confidenƟal and/or privileged informaƟon and is intended only for the sole use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient (or are not 
receiving this communicaƟon on behalf of the intended recipient), please noƟfy the sender immediately by email and delete or destroy this email from your system; without 
reading it, disseminaƟng or retaining any copy or record of it or its contents. Any distribuƟon, use or copying of this email or the informaƟon it contains by anyone other than an 
intended recipient is unauthorized and may be unlawful. 

Please consider the environment before prinƟng this email. 

 



 
 

 

October 15, 2024  

Ms. Tena Seeds, PE 
Senior Engineer, Uplands Unit 
Washington State Department of Ecology 
Northwest Region Toxics Cleanup Program 
15700 Dayton Avenue North 
Shoreline, Washington 98133 

SUBJECT:  PROGRESS REPORT FOR 2024 THIRD QUARTER  
 Seattle DOT Dexter Parcel Site 
 615 Dexter Avenue North, Seattle, Washington 
 Project No. 1551-001-03 

Dear Ms. Seeds: 

On behalf of 615 Dexter, LLC, SoundEarth Strategies, Inc. (SoundEarth) presents this quarterly progress 
report to provide a summary of activities performed during the third quarter of 2024 for the Seattle 
Department of Transportation (DOT) Dexter Parcel site located at 615 Dexter Avenue North in Seattle, 
Washington (the Site). Work is being performed pursuant to the requirements of Prospective Purchaser 
Consent Decree No. 22-2-02699-5 SEA between 615 Dexter, LLC and the Washington State Department 
of Ecology (Ecology) dated February 2022 (Prospective Purchaser Consent Decree; PPCD). This quarterly 
progress report is organized to include the requirements listed in Section XII of the PPCD. 

KEY ACTIVITIES CONDUCTED DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD 

No on-site work was performed during the 2024 third quarter reporting period, from July 1, 2024, to 
September 30, 2024. 

DEVIATIONS FROM REQUIRED TASKS, SCHEDULE, OR SCOPE OF WORK IDENTIFIED IN THE CLEANUP 
ACTION PLAN 

The anticipated start of earthwork construction for the 615 Dexter Avenue North property remains 
delayed; the earliest start date for earthwork is still tentatively estimated for summer 2025.  

SoundEarth is still awaiting receipt of an environmental report and supporting data for the south-adjoining 
property from ARE-Seattle No. 32 Holding, LLC (owner of the south-adjoining property). Development 
plans and construction timing for the south-adjoining property will affect the length of the next 
anticipated schedule extension request and may also affect the existing planned work scope for the Pre-
Remedial Design Investigation and the Cleanup Action Plan for the Site. 

The next schedule extension request for the Site and a request for potential amendments to the PPCD 
and Cleanup Action Plan are still pending a decision from 615 Dexter, LLC and the ownership of the south-
adjoining property regarding potential plans to excavate the petroleum-contaminated soil beneath the 
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alley located adjacent to the south of the Site during redevelopment, instead of or supplemental to the 
proposed remedial injections that were described in the Cleanup Action Plan.  

Ecology previously noted in an email communication on March 22, 2024, that further schedule extension 
requests for this project can be held off until a decision is confirmed from 615 Dexter, LLC and ARE-Seattle 
No. 32 Holding, LLC regarding cleanup and construction plans for the alley at the Site.  

No other deviations were encountered. 

ANALYTICAL DATA RECEIVED DURING THE PROGRESS REPORTING PERIOD 

No analytical data was received during the 2024 third quarter reporting period. 

LIST OF DELIVERABLES FOR UPCOMING QUARTER IF DIFFERENT FROM THE SCHEDULE 

No new deliverables are planned for the upcoming quarter.  

CLOSING 

Please contact us if you have questions regarding the content of this quarterly progress report for the Site. 

Respectfully, 

SoundEarth Strategies, Inc. 

Chris G. Cass, LG Ryan K. Bixby, LG  
Senior Geologist Managing Principal 

cc: Arlan Collins, Sustainable Living Innovations 
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